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July 12th 1945.

Miss Laura Gilpto. 
P.O.Box 448 
Colorado Springs, Col.

Dear Miss Gilpin

Thanks for your 3e tter of July 9th. It so happened jshat 
the editor of the POST was in my office when your negatives 
arrived. He took them along to Philadelphia and just called 
me. At the editorial meeting they liked your photos, both 
for quality and composition, however asked for a few more 
photos. I wired you this morning explaining what they wan­
ted to receive. I hope you do not have to go too far in 
order to get these additional photos, and I assure that we^ 
shall have them within about one week.

I do not know how many photos the POST will use, but I am 
glad you took quite a number, because the POST does not ob­
ject to our reselling of photos which they have not used, 
provided their article has appeared.

We enclose our check for f 40.05, refund for your expenses. 
Your share of the payment will be forwarded to you as soon 
as the POST will pay.

You did not return the Burt article, kindly send it with 
your next photos.

I hope that we shall have more assognments for you soon.
Do keep us advised where we may reach you.

Sincerely yours

PIX INCORPORATES 
Leon Daniel

LEON: DANIEL. GENERAL MANAGER - CECILE KUTSCHUK. BUSINESS MANAGER-ALFRED EISENSTAEDT, TECHNICAL MANAGER 

ALTHOUGH EVERY CARE IS TAKEN OF PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER MATERIAL SUBMITTED TO US. WE CANNOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR SAFETY.


